Part D
Roads and Maritime Authority Correspondence



Nathaniel Murray

From: Piran Trethewey [piran.trethewey@traffix.com.aul]

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2013 10:01 AM

To: will.dwyer@goodman.com; Nathaniel Murray

Cc: Asad Rajbhoy

Subject: FW: Request for Key issues (DGR input) - SSD 5746 Liverpool LGA
Attachments: SYD12_01477 DGR for expansion of existing mainfright facility.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Team,

Please find attached the RMS input to the DGRs issued yesterday. Nothing terribly onerous; however, our analysis
has been generally based on peak hour traffic flows, so we will need to make some assumptions as to daily traffic
flows.

We will revise our draft report on the basis of these comments and await the DGRs from DPI.

Regards,

Piran Trethewey
associate engineer
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From: HALL James C [mailto:James.HALL @rms.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2013 2:49 PM

To: Piran Trethewey

Subject: FW: Request for Key issues (DGR input) - SSD 5746 Liverpool LGA

Piran

FYI

Regards,

James Hall

Senior Land Use Planner

Transport Planning Section | Sydney Region

T 02 8849 2047 F 02 8849 2918

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 | PO Box 973 Parramatta NSW 2124

From: QU Stella B

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2013 2:47 PM

To: Emma Barnet

Cc: HALL James C

Subject: RE: Request for Key issues (DGR input) - SSD 5746 Liverpool LGA

Hi Emma,



Please find attached the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) response to the abovementioned development
application.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards

Stella Qu

Land Use & Transport Planner

Transport Planning Section | Sydney Region
T 02 8849 2520 F 02 8849 2918
WWW.ImS.NSw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150









Nathaniel Murray

From: Piran Trethewey [piran.trethewey@traffix.com.aul]

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2013 11:06 AM

To: James Hall (James.HALL@rms.nsw.gov.au)

Cc: QU Stella B; Nathaniel Murray

Subject: EXPANSION OF EXISTING MAINFRIGHT FACILITY (SSD 5746) - Hazardous Goods
Route

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning James,
Further to our telephone conversation and with regard to Point 5. of your letter of 30/01/13, which | copy below:

5. The hazardous materials shall be transported using the designated dangerous goods routes. In this regard, a travel
plan or map should be provided to DP&I which illustrates the routes for transportation of the dangerous goods to the
subject site.

As discussed, it would be appreciated if you could provide us with information for the designated dangerous routes
referred to or where we could obtain this information.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Piran Trethewey
associate engineer
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